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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements of Suryoday Small
Finance Bank Limited (“the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2020,
Profit and Loss Statement, Cash Flow Statement for the nine month then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (“special purpose interim financial
statements”). The Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements have been prepared by Management
in accordance with Accounting Standard 25 “Interim Financial Reporting” (AS 25), specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements prepared in accordance with AS 25, give the
information required by the Act as well as the provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Bank as at December 31, 2020, and its profits and its cash flows for the
nine month ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the audit of the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Schedule 18 (15) to the special purpose interim financial statements, which
describes that the extent to which the COVID-19 Pandemic will impact the Bank’s financial
statements will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Head Office: Il Floor, 101-106 Congress Buildings, 573 Mount Road, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India 600006
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Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Schedule 17 (2) to the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements, which
describes the basis of its accounting.

Restriction on Distribution and Use

The special purpose interim financial Statements have been prepared by the Management and
approved by the Board of Directors for the purpose of preparation of restated financial statements
to be included in the Offer Documents of the Bank in relation to its proposed Initial Public Offering
(IPO) of equity shares as required by Section 26 of Part | of Chapter Ill of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended and the Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised
2019) issued by the ICAI. As a result, the financial information may not be suitable for any other
purpose.

Our report is intended solely for the use of Management and should not be distributed to or used by
other parties. MSKC & Associates shall not be liable to the Bank or to any other concerned for any
claims, liabilities or expenses relating to this assignment. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume
any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is
shown or intc whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

Management’s Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the Special Purpose Interim
Financial Statements

The Bank’s Management is responsible for the preparation of these Special Purpose Interim Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, results of operations and cash flows
of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act and provisions of Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and for
such internal controls as management determines necessary to enable the preparation of special
purpose interim financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the special purpose interim financial statements, the Management is responsible for
assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting
process.

Head Office: Il Floor, 101-106 Congress Buildings, 573 Mount Road, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India 600006
Tel: +91 44 2434 9866, +91 44 2434 9867
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the special purpose interim
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these special purpose interim financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the special purpose interim financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance, but not for expressing our opinion on
whether the Bank has internal financial controls with reference to special purpose interim
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our Auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the special
purpose interim financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Head Office: Il Floor, 101-106 Congress Buildings, 573 Mount Road, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India 600006
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the special purpose interim
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the special purpose interim
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters
The comparative special purpose interim financial statements for the nine month ended December
31, 2019 were audited by us and expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

For MSKC & Associates (Formerly known as R. K. Kumar & Co.)
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number; 0015955

e S

©
Kmu
Tushar Kurani !

Partner 2
Membership No. 118580 “Byicces
UDIN: 21118580AAAAAF1799

Mumbai
February 08, 2021
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Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2020

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Deposits

Borrowings

Other Liabilities and Provisions

ASSETS

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice
Investments

Advances

Fixed Assets

Other Assets

Contingent Liabilities
Bills for collection

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the financial statements

(% in '000)
As at As at
Schedule December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
1 8,91,849 8,63,119
2 1,10,17,796 98,90,036
3 3,34,38,399 2,49,13,562
4 1,48,70,790 88,609,296
5 32,85,266 13,55,534
TOTAL 6,35,04,100 4,58,91,547
6 8,89,016 7,41,649
7 74,42,571 10,83,177
8 1,51,14,403 89,28,266
9 3,78,22,634 3,36,09,027
10 4,33,590 3,07,344
11 18,01,886 12,22,084
TOTAL 6,35,04,100 4,58,91,547
12 48,754 1,14,037

17 & 18

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For MSKC & Associates

(Formerly known as R.K. Kumar & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 0015958

o
Taslas Kuneet
—e
Tushar Kurani
Partner

Membership No: 118580

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: February 08, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rboetzptstls

R. Ramachandran R. Baskar Babu

Chairman Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer
DIN-01953653 DIN-02303132

Jyotin Mehta
Director

DIN-00033518

Wjdl‘"‘""ﬁ 7 )
/ 3 $ - , . C}\J\/\_/“ I
Geeth Krishnan Bhavin Damani

Compiny Secretary ~ Chief Financial Officer




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Account for the period ended December 31, 2020

1L

IIL.

Iv.

INCOME
Interest earned
Other income

EXPENDITURE

Interest expended

Operating expenses
Provisions and contingencies

PROFIT
Net profit for the period
Net Balance in Profit and loss account brought forward

APPROPRIATIONS

Transfer to Statutory Reserve

Transfer to Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Transfer to Capital Reserve

Balance carried over to Balance Sheet

EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE ( Face value of Z 10 per share)

Basic
Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the financial statements
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For MSKC & Associates

(Formerly known as R.K. Kumar & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 0015958

Taslon Komart

s,

Tushar Kurani
Partner

Membership No: 118580

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: February 08, 2021

Schedule

13
14
TOTAL

15
16

TOTAL

18(2)
18(2)

17 & 18

(% in '000)
Period ended Period ended
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
62,43,489 56,32,153
6,49,241 6,31,424
68,92,730 62,63,577
27,10,729 20,24,850
23,16,330 18,83,722
13,17,005 10,90,829
63,44,064 49,99,401
5,48,666 12,64,176
20,48,321 12,60,997
25,96,987 25,25,173
6.19 15.46
6.05 15.39

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

-\t

R. Ramachandran
Chainnan

DIN-01953653

Geeta Krls]man

Comp

y Secretary

o

Jyotin Mehta
Director

R. Bastar Babu

Managing Director and

Chief Executive Officer

DIN-02303132 DIN-00033518

"R e
Bhavin Damania

Chief Financial Officer




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the period ended December 31, 2020

Cash flows from/ (used in) operating activities

Profit before taxes

Adjustments for:

Depreciation on fixed assets
Amortisation of premium on held to maturity investment
Profit on sale of fixed assets

Provision for non performing assets
Floating provision

Provision for COVID-19

Other provision for advances

Provision for standard assets

Employee stock option expenses
Provision for depreciation on investment

Adjustments for:

Increase in investments

Increase in advances

Increase in deposits

Increase in others assets

Increase/(Decrease) in Other liabilities and provisions

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash flow (used in)/ from operating activities
Cash flow used in investing activities

Purchase of fixed asssets

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Net (Increase)/ Decrease in fixed deposit

Increase in capital work in progress

Net Investment in banking book

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of share capital (inclusive of issue expense)

Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings

Net cash flow from financing activities

Net Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Period ended

(T in "000)

Period ended

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
7,00,572 17,79,613
98,555 49,998
15,951 15,784
= (119)
3,84,980 4,61,855
5,550 52,899
747,196 -
3,116 20,546
24,103 24,737
50,021 24,187
154 15,355
20,30,198 24,44,855
(58,01,487) (9,66,764)
(28,93,718) (73,27,943)
49,51,258 89,79,310
(2,54,952) (25,523)
5,48,328 (3,08,207)
(34,50,571) 3,50,873
(1,05,428) (5,03,863)
(15,25,801) 22,91,865
(90,672) (24,971)
- 349
26,000 (1,83,882)
(54,177) (1,42,838)
(12,47,043) (13,48,713)
(13,65,892) (17,00,055)
6,48,661 6,58,501
54,39,226 9,660,277
(32,14,593) (33,39,257)
28,73,294 (17,14,479)
(18,399) (11,22,669)




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended December 31, 2020

(X in '000)
Period ended Period ended
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 83,45,486 26,54,275
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 83,27,087 15,31,606

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with RBI, balances with other banks in current accounts including money at call and
short notice.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For MSKC & Associates

(Formerly known as R.K. Kumar & Co.)

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0015958

o g
[Dtlan Kicant / (atrel, Rﬂa&p%iﬁv ‘@M
Tushar Kurani R. Ramachandran R. BasRar Babu Jyotin Mehta

Partner Chairman Managing Director and  Director
Chief Executive Officer
Membership No: 118580 DIN-01953653 DIN-02303132 DIN-00033518

Place: Navi Mumbai Geetp Krishnan Bhiavin Damania

Date: February 08, 2021 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Schedules to the Financial Statements as at December 31, 2020

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL

Authorised Capital
125,000,000 (December 31, 2019: 100,000,000) equity shares of ¥ 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
8,91,84,939 (December 31, 2019: 8,63,11,874) equity shares of T 10 each fully paid up
(Refer note - 18 (1.2))

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

L. Statutory Reserve
[Created pursuant to Section 17(2) of Banking Regulation Act, 1949]
Opening Balance
Addition during the period (Refer note - 18 (3.1))

1L Capital Reserve
Opening Balance
Addition during the period (Refer note - 18 (3.2))

III.  Share Premium Account
Opening Balance
Addition during the period
Amounts utilized toward share issue expenses (Refer note - 18 (3.3))

IV.  General Reserve
Opening Balance
Addition during the period

v, Employee Stock Options Qutstanding Account (ESOP)
Opening Balance
Employee compensation expense for the period
Transfer to Share Premium Account/Share Capital on exercise of stock options
Transfer to General Reserve for Non- exercise of ESOP's

VI.  Investment Reserve Account
Opening Balance
Addition during the period (Refer note - 18 (3.4))

VIL.  Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance
Addition during the period (Refer note - 18 (3.5))

VIII. Balance in Profit and Loss Account
Balance brought from Profit and Loss
Addition: Share issue expenses adjusted from Share Premium Account (Refer note - 18 (3.3))

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

(X in '000)
As at As at
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
12,50,000 10,00,000
8,91,849 8,63,119
8,91,849 8,63,119
6,69,987 3,92,647
6,069,987 3,92,647
1,935 405
1,935 405
69,10,816 62,68,353
6,34,527 6,18,681
4,377 (27,874)
75,40,966 68,59,160
3,280 1,805
1,552 1,101
4,832 2,906
71,017 46,301
50,021 24,187
(10,059) (7,474)
(1,552) (1,102)
1,09,427 61,912
549 549
549 549
90,451 19,410
90,451 19,410
25,96,987 25,25,173
2,662 27,874
25,99,649 25,53,047
1,10,17,796 98,90,036




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Schedules to the Financial Statements as at December 31, 2020

SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS

A.l. Demand Deposits
i} From banks
ii) From others

I Savings Bank Deposits

III. Term Deposits
i) From banks
ii) From others

B.1. Deposits of branches in India
II. Deposits of branches outside India

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
I. Borrowings in India*

1) Reserve Bank of India

ii) Other banks

iii) Other institutions and agencies

iv) Unsecured redeemable debentures and term loan (Subordinate debts included in Tier 2
capital)

v) Non convertible debenture (excluding subordinate debts)

II. Borrowings outside India *

* Includes secured borrowings of Z Nil (previous period: ¥ 5.85 crore) other than under Repo ( including tri-party repo).

SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

L. Bills payable

II. Inter - office adjustments (net)
1. Interest accrued
1V. Others ( including provisions)

(i) Contingent provisions against standard assets
(i) Others Liabilities (including provisions)

(T in '000)

As at As at
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

2,21,067 1,19,142

2,75,609 1,90,595

Total 4,96,676 3,09,737
39,57,232 26,63,527

99,38,678 1,09,84,061

1,90,45,813 1,09,56,237

Total 2,89,84,491 2,19,40,298
Total 3,34,38,399 2,49,13,562
3,34,38,399 2,49,13,562

Total 3,34,38,399 2,49,13,562
- 8,519

1,34,70,790 82,10,777

14,00,000 6,00,000

- 50,000

Total 1,48,70,790 88,69,296
Total 1,48,70,790 88,69,296
1,22,439 51,100

797 1,303

1,74,940 2,07,991

1,39,963 98,485

28,47,127 9,96,655

Total 32,85,266 13,55,534




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Schedules to the Financial Statements as at December 31, 2020

(T in '000)

As at As at

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

L Cash in hand 1,08,771 1,10,758
II.  Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i) in Current account 7,80,245 6,30,891

ii} in Other accounts

Total 8,89,016 7,41,649
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
L In India
i) Balances with banks
a) In Current accounts 2,58,071 1,59,957
b) In Other deposit accounts* 4,500 2,93,220
Total 2,62,571 4,53,177

ii) Money at call and short notice

a) With banks 71,80,000 6,30,000
b) With other institutions

Total 71,80,000 6,30,000
Total 74,42,571 10,83,177
II.  Outside India
i) In Current account - -
ii) In Deposit account - -
iii) Money at call and short notice - -
Total - -
Total 74,42,571 10,83,177

* Deposit with banks include ¥ 0.45 crore (December 31, 2019: ¥ 4.32 crore) under bank guarantee, lien marked towards term loans availed from banks, financial
institutions, security deposit, and cash collateral placed in connection with securitisation of receivables.

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

A.  Investments in India

i) Government securities 1,51,06,856 79,39,772
ii) Other approved securities % -
iii) Shares 7,547 "

iv) Debentures and bonds
v) Subsidiaries / joint ventures
vi) Others (Certificate of Deposit)

% 9,88,494
Total 1,51,14,403 89,28,266
B.  Investments outside India
1) Government securities " "
i) Subsidiaries / joint ventures = -
iii) Others (equity shares and bonds) - =
Total - -
Total 1,51,14,403 89,28,266

>
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Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Schedules to the Financial Statements as at December 31, 2020

(% in '000)

As at As at

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
C. Investments

i) Gross value of investments

a) In India 1,51,14,557 89,43,621
b) Outside India - -
Total 1,51,14,557 89,43,621
ii) Provision for depreciation
a) In India 154 15,355
b) Outside India - -
Total 154 15,355
iii) Net value of investments
a) In India 1,51,14,403 89,28,266
b) Outside India - -
Total 1,51,14,403 89,28,266
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES
A. i) Bills purchased and discounted - ~
i) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 13,61,709 8,84,155
iii) Term loans 3,64,60,925 3,27,24,872
Total 3,78,22,634 3,36,09,027
B i) Secured by tangible assets 96,10,153 76,62,162
ii) Covered by Bank / Government guarantees - -
iii) Unsecured 2,82,12,481 2,59,46,865
Total 3,78,22,634 3,36,09,027
C.I. Advances in India
i) Priority sectors (Refer note - 22) 1,10,95,313 75,01,812
i) Public sector - -
iii) Banks 5,000 1,15,610
iv) Others 2,67,22,321 2,59,91,605
3,78,22,634 3,36,09,027
C. II. Advances outside India
i) Due from banks - -
ii) Due from others - -
(a) Bills purchased and discounted - -
(b) Syndicated loans " -
(c) Others - -
Total - "

(Advances are net of provisions & IBPC)




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Schedules to the Financial Statements as at December 31, 2020

SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

A

Premises

At cost on March 31 of preceding year
Additions during the period
Deductions during the period

Depreciation

As at March 31 of the preceding year
Charge for the period

Deductions during the period

Net Block

Other Fixed assets (including furniture and fixtures)
Gross Block

At cost on March 31 of the preceding year

Additions during the period

Deductions during the period

Depreciation

As at March 31 of the preceding year
Charge for the period

Deductions during the period

Net Block

Assets given on lease

Capital work in progress

SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS

1L
1L

VL
VIL

Inter - office adjustments (net)

Interest accrued

Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source (net of provision for tax)
Stationery and stamps

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

Deferred tax assets (net)

Others

SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

L:
IL.
1.
v,
V.

VL
VIL

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts - taxation
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts - others
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts
Liability on account of outstanding derivative contracts
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents :

- In India

- Outside India

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

As at
December 31, 2020

(X in '000)

As at
December 31,2019

31,872 31,872
31,872 31,872
7,881 5,363
1,717 1,892
9,598 7,255
22,274 24,617
5,17,755 2,97,692
90,672 24,971
s (5,628)
6,08,427 3,17,035
2,36,807 1,48,307
96,838 48,106
s (5,397)
3,33,645 191,016
2,74,782 1,26,019
1,36,534 1,56,708
4,33,590 3,07,344
5,36,652 5,40,861
- 34,136
7 420
5,96,773 2,31,952
6,68,454 4,14,715
18,01,886 12,22,084
38,651 33,128
338 -
9,765 80,909
48,754 1,14,037




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited

Schedules forming part of the financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2020

SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED

11
1T

Interest/discount on advances/bills
Income on investments

Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-bank funds

Other interest

SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME

I
111

VI

VII

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Profit on sale of investments (net)

Profit/(Loss) on sale of revaluation of investments
Profit/(Loss) on sale of fixed assets (net)
Profit/(Loss) on exchange transactions (net)

Income earned by way of dividends from Subsidiaries / Associates and /or Joint Venture

abroad / in India
Miscellaneous income

SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED

I
I
1L

Interest on deposits

Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ inter-bank borrowings

Other interest

SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES

1

I
I
v
A%
VI
VII
VIII

XI
Xl

Payments to and provisions for employees
Rent, taxes and lighting

Printing and stationery

Advertisement and publicity

Depreciation on Bank's property

Director's fees/remuneration, allowances and expenses
Auditors' fees and expenses

Law charges

Postage, telegrams, telephones, etc.

Repairs and maintenance

Insurance

Other expenditure (includes professional fees )

Total

Total

Total

Total

Period ended

(Z in '000)

Period ended

December 31,2020 December 31, 2019
54,42,139 51,55,481
5,98,340 3,88,249
1,99,532 86,791
3,478 1,632
62,43,489 56,32,153
1,73,076 3,63,317
2,43,331 55,058
- 119
2,32,834 2,12,930
6,49,241 6,31,424
17,75,650 12,90,734
89,404 43,535
8,45,675 6,90,581
27,10,729 20,24,850
13,35,666 12,11,484
2,04,095 1,58,326
17,496 17,476
9,006 34,027
98,555 49,998
7,200 3,219
4,130 6,641
10,376 15,351
12,002 18,174
3,51,488 1,63,182
48,217 34,515
2,18,099 1,71,329
23,16,330 18,83,722




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Schedules to the Financial Statements for the year period ended December 31, 2020

Schedule 17 — Significant accounting policies appended to and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2020

1. Background and nature of operations

Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited (the ‘Bank’ or ‘Company’) started it’s banking operation in January 2017 pursuant to SFB Licence
given by Reserve Bank of India (RBI). The Bank is included in the Second schedule to the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 vide

Notification No. DBR.NBD.(SFB- Suryoday). No. 766/16.13.216/201718 dated 24 July 2017 and published in the Gazette of India (part
11I- Section 4) dated 2 September 2017. The Bank operates with 477 banking outlets.

The Bank is primarily engaged in extending micro credit to economically weaker women who are otherwise unable to access finance
from the mainstream banking channels. The Bank broadly follows the Grameen model with suitable adaptations using the Joint Liability
Groups (JLG) framework, where each member of the group guarantees the loan repayment of the other members of the group. The Bank
also provides finance for mortgage loans, commercial vehicles, loans to micro, small and medium enterprises and loans to Non banking
finance companies (NBFCs).

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The special purpose interim financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting and on going concern basis, unless otherwise stated and in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP), which comprise applicable statutory provisions, regulatory norms/guidelines prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India ("the
RBI"), Banking Regulation Act 1949 and in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down under Accounting
Standard 25 "Interim Financial Reporting” specified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, in so far as they apply to the Banks and
the current practices prevalent within the Banking industry in India.

The Bank has applied its significant accounting policies in the preparation of these special purpose interim financial statements with
those followed in the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements and
the reported income and expenses for the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision in the accounting estimates is
recognised prospectively in the current and future periods.
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Schedules to the Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2020
Significant accounting policies (Contd.)

3. Significant accounting policies

A. Investments

Classification:

In accordance with the RBI guidelines on investment classification and valuation, investments are classified on the date of purchase into
“Held for Trading” ("HFT"), “Available for Sale” (‘AFS’) and “Held to Maturity” (‘HTM? or “Banking book™) categories (hereinafter
called “categories™). Subsequent shifting amongst the categories is done in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

Under each of these categories, investments are further classified under six groups (hereinafier called “groups”) — Government Securities,
Other Approved Securities, Shares, Debentures and Bonds, Investments in Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and Other Investments.

The Bank follows trade date accounting for purchase and sale of investments except for Central & State government securities where
settlement date method of accounting is followed in accordance with RBI Guidelines.

Basis of classification:

Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are classified under HFT category.

Investments which the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as HTM securities. Investments which are not classified in either
of the above categories are classified under AFS category.

Acquisition Cost and Broken Period Interest

Brokerage, commission and broken period interest on debts instruments are recognised in Profit and Loss Account and are not included
in the cost of acquisition.

Disposal of Investments

Profit/loss on sale of investments under the aforesaid three categories is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account. Cost of investments
is based on the weighted average cost method. The profit from sale of investment under HTM category, net of taxes and transfer to
statutory reserve is appropriated from Profit and Loss Account to “Capital Reserve™ in accordance with the RBI Guidelines.

Short Sale

The Bank undertakes short sale transactions in dated central government securities in accordance with RBI guidelines. The short positions
are categorised under HFT category and netted off from investments in the Balance Sheet, These positions are marked- to- market along

with the other securities under HFT portfolio. The mark to-market loss is charged to profit and loss account and gain, if any, is ignored
as per RBI guidelines.

Valuation

Investments classified under AFS and HFT categories are marked to market as per the RBI guidelines.

Traded investments are valued based on the trades / quotes on the recognised stock exchanges, price list of RBI or prices declared by

Primary Dealers Association of India (‘PDAT’) jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association (‘FIMMDA’)/
Financial Benchmark India Private Limited (FBIL), periodically.

The market value of unquoted government securities which qualify for determining the Statutory Liquidity Ratio (*SLR”), included in
the AFS and HFT categories, is computed as per the Yield-to-Maturity ("YTM") rates published by FIMMDA/FBIL.

The valuation of other unquoted fixed income securities (viz. State Government securities, other approved securities, bonds and

debentures) and preference shares, is done with a mark-up (reflecting associated credit and liquidity risk) over the YTM rates for
government securities published by FIMMDA/FBIL.

Units of mutual funds are valued at the latest repurchase price / net asset value declared by the mutual fund. Treasury bills, commercial
papers and certificate of deposits being discounted instruments, are valued at carrying cost,
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Significant accounting policies (Contd.)

Net depreciation in the value, if any, compared to the acquisition cost, in any of the groups, is charged to the Profit and Loss Account.
The net appreciation, if any, in any of the groups is not recognised except to the extent of depreciation already provided.

Investments classified under HTM category are carried at their acquisition cost and not marked to market. Any premium on acquisition
is amortised over the remaining maturity period of the security on a constant yield-to-maturity basis. Such amortisation of premium is
adjusted against interest income under the head “Income from investments” as per the RBI guidelines.

Non-performing investments are identified, and depreciation / provision are made thereon based on the RBI guidelines, The depreciation
/ provision on such non-performing investments are not set off against the appreciation in respect of other performing securities. Interest
on non-performing investments is not recognised in the Profit and Loss Account until received.

As per the RBI circular RBI/2017-18/147 DBR. No.BP.BC.102/21.04.048/2017-18 dated April 2, 2018, to build up adequate reserves to
protect against increase in yields in future, the Bank has created an Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) to the extent of the lower of
following: a) net profit on sale of investments during the year; b) net profit for the year less mandatory appropriations. As per the RBI
circular, this reserve will be created until the amount of IFR s at least 2 percent of the HFT and AFS portfolio, on a continuing basis and
where feasible this should be achieved within a period of three year.

Investment Reserve Account

In accordance with the RBI Master Circular on Prudential Norms for Classification, Valuation and Operation of Investment Portfolio by
Banks, in case the provision on account of depreciation in the HFT and AFS categories is found to be in excess of the required amount,
the excess is credited to the Profit and Loss Account and an equivalent amount net of taxes, if any, and adjusted for transfer to Statutory
Reserve as applicable to such excess provision is appropriated to the Investment Reserve Account.

Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions in government securities including those
conducted under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (‘LAF") and Marginal Standing Facility (“MSF’) with RBI are accounted as borrowing
and lending transactions respectively.

Borrowing cost on repo transactions is accounted for as interest expense and revenue on reverse repo transactions is accounted for as
interest income

B. Advances

Advances are classified as performing and non-performing advances (‘NPAs’) as per the RBI guidelines on Income Recognition and
Asset Classification and are stated net of specific provisions made towards NPAs and inter-bank participation with risk. Further, NPAs
are classified into sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets based on the criteria stipulated by the RBI. Provisions for NPAs are made for

sub-standard and doubtful assets at rates as prescribed by the RBI. NPAs are identified by periodic appraisals of the loan portfolio by
management,

NPA accounts are written off in accordance with RBI guidelines and Bank’s Policy post approval from Board of Directors (BOD).
Amounts recovered against debts written-off are recognised in the Profit and Loss account.

For restructured/rescheduled assets, provision is made in accordance with guidelines issued by RBI. The restructured accounts are
classified in accordance with RBI guidelines.

The Bank maintains a general provision on standard advances at the rates prescribed by RBI. Provision made against standard assets is
included in “Other liabilities & provisions™.

Provisions made in excess of the Bank’s policy for specific loan provisions for non-performing assets and regulatory general provisions
are categorised as floating provisions. Creation of floating provisions is considered by the Bank up to a level approved by the BOD. In
accordance with the RBI guidelines, floating provisions are used up to a level approved by the BOD and RBI only for contingencies
under extraordinary circumstances and for making specific provisions for impaired accounts as per these guidelines or any other
regulatory guidelines as applicable. The floating provision is netted-off from advances.
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Significant accounting policies (Contd.)

The Bank recognises the provision for unhedged foreign currency exposure of its borrowers as per regulatory guidelines stipulated by
the RBI from time to time and as per methodology prescribed. The provisions are included in provision for standard assets and reported
under other liabilities.

C. Transfer and Servicing of Assets

The Bank transfers loans through securitisation transactions. The transferred loans are de-recognised, and gains/losses are accounted for,
only if the Bank surrenders the rights to benefits specified in the underlying securitised loan contract,

In accordance with the RBI guidelines for securitisation of standard assets, the profit/premium arising from sell down/securitisation to
be amortised over the life of the transaction based on the method prescribed in the guidelines and the loss, if any, arises in the sell
down/securitisation transaction, is recognised upfront in the Profit or Loss Account.

The Bank transfers advances through inter-bank participation with risk. In accordance with the RBI guidelines, for participation with
risk, the aggregate amount of the participation issued by the Bank is reduced from advances.

D. Priority Sector Lending Certificates

The Bank enters into transactions for the sale or purchase of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs). In the case of a sale transaction,
the Bank sells the fulfilment of priority sector obligation and in the case of a purchase transaction, the Bank buys the fulfilment of priority
sector obligation through the RBI trading platform. There is no transfer of risks or loan assets. The fee received for the sale of PSLCs is
recorded as ‘Miscellaneous Income’ and the fee paid for purchase of the PSLCs is recorded as ‘Other Expenditure’ in Profit and Loss
account. The Bank amortise the income over the residual quarters,

E. Foreign Currency Transactions

(i)  Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

(ii) Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate prevailing at the Balance Sheet date. Non-monetary items

which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of
the transaction,

All exchange differences are recognized as income or as expenses in the period in which they arise.

F. Revenue Recognition

(i)  Interest income is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account on an accrual basis, except in the case of non-performing assets is
recognised upon realisation as per income recognition and asset classification norms of RBL

(i) Income on non-coupon bearing discounted instruments is recognised over the tenor of the instrument on a constant effective yield
basis.

(iii) Loan processing fees is accounted for upfront when it becomes due.

(iv) Interest income on deposits with banks and financial institutions is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into accounts the
amount outstanding and the implicit rate of interest.

(v)  Dividend is recognised as income when the right to receive the dividend is established.

(vi) Profitor loss on sale of mutual fund units is recognised on trade date.

(vii) All other fees are accounted for as and when they become due.

G. Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Tangible Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation / amortization and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase

price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Navi
Mumbai /
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Significant accounting policies (Contd.)

Depreciation is charged over the estimated useful life of the fixed asset on written down value basis from the date asset is put to use
considering residual value of 5% of the cost. Assets individually costing Rs. 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.
Assets purchased / sold during the year are depreciated on a pro-rata basis for the actual number of days the assets have been put to use,

Depreciation rate used by the Bank are in line with those specified under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013,

The details of useful life are as under:

Class of Assets Estimated useful life
Computers & Accessories 3 years

Office equipment 5 years

Premises 30 years

Furniture and fittings 10 years

Vehicle 8 years

Leasehold Improvements: Improvements to leasehold premises are amortised over the
primary period of lease or estimated useful life, whichever is lower.

H. Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets such as software are amortized over a period of 36 months or license period whichever is lower on a straight-line basis
with zero residual value.

I. Leases
Operating Lease

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership for the leased term are classified as

operating leases in accordance with Accounting Standard 19, Leases. The office premises are generally rented on cancellable terms or
renewable at the option of both the parties.

Computers and tablets are rented on operating lease.

J. Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal / external
factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable
amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are

discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
risks specific to the asset.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.
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Significant accounting policies (Contd.)

K. Taxation

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities
in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. Deferred taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the Bank has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all

deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised against
future taxable profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asscts are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The Bank writes-down the carrying amount of a
deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realised.

L. Earnings Per Share
Basic and diluted eamings per share are computed in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 — Eamings per share.

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equisty shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per equity share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue equity shares were
exercised or converted to equity during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share are computed using the weighted average number of
equity shares and potential dilutive equity shares outstanding during the period except where the results are anti-dilutive.

M. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

In accordance with AS 29, Provision, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets, the provision is recognised when the Bank has a
present obligation as a result of past event, where it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best

estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates.

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

* a possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or

* apresent obligation arising from a past event which is not recognised as it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually
ge

certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the chan
oceurs,

N. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with RBI, balances with other banks and money at call and short notice.
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O. Borrowing cost

Borrowing cost includes arranger fees, processing fees, stamp duty on issuance of debenture certificates and other associated transaction
cost related to borrowing from banks and other financial institutions.
In accordance with Accounting Standard 16, borrowing costs are recognised upfront.

P. Retirement and other employee benefits
(i) Defined Contribution Plans

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and employee state insurance schemes are defined contribution schemes and the
contributions are charged to the Profit and Loss Account for the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are
no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.

(ii) Defined Benefit Plan

The Bank operates a defined benefit scheme for its employees, viz., gratuity scheme. The costs of providing benefits under this plan is
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end.

Separate actuarial valuation is carried out for each plan using the projected unit credit method. In accordance with the gratuity fund's
rules, actuarial valuation of gratuity liabilities is calculated based on certain assumptions regarding rate of interest, salary growth,
mortality and staff alteration as per projected unit credit method.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
made at the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to profit and loss account and are not deferred.

(iii) Provision for Leave availment is made in accordance with Accounting Standard 15 “Employee benefits”.

Q. Employee Stock Compensation Cost

Employees (including senior executives) of the Bank receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment transactions, whereby
employees render services as consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled transactions).

In accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based Payments, issued by the ICAL the cost of equity-settled
transaction is measured using the fair value method and recognized, together with a corresponding increase in the “Employees Stock
options outstanding account” in reserves. The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until
the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Bank’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The expense or credit recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for a period represents the
movement in cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognized in employee benefits expense.

R. Share issue expenses

Share issue expenses are adjusted from Share Premium Account in terms of Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013 and post approval
from RBI in accordance with RBI/2006-07/132 DBOD.BP.BC No. 31/21.04.018/ 2006-07.

S. Segment information
The disclosure relating to segment information is in accordance with AS-17, Segment Reporting and as per guidelines issued by RBI.
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SCHEDULE 18- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Capital

1.1 Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)

The following table sets forth, for the period indicated, computation of capital adequacy as per operating guidelines.

Particulars As at December 31, As at December 31,
2020 2019
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital ratio (%) 36.94% 39.61%
Tier | capital ratio (%) 36.94% 39.61%
Tier 2 capital ratio (%) 4.23% 1.02%
Total capital ratio { CRAR) (%) 41.17% 40.63%
Percentage of the shareholding of the Government of India in 0.00% 0.00%
public sector banks
Amount of Additional Tier 1 capital raised of which;
Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS): 0.00 0.00
Perpetual Debt Instruments (PDI) 0.00 0.00

Subordinated debt (Tier 2 capital) outstanding as at December 31, 2020 is T 140 crores (December 31, 2019 : 2 60 crores).

The Bank has applied 100% risk weight on advances charged as security against grandfathered borrowing on the date of conversion into a small finance bank. The
Bank has applied to the RBI for approval of capital risk charge on advances secured against grandfathered borrowings.

Further as per RBI's directions given in the circular DBR.NBD.No. 4502/16.13.218/2017- 18, dated November 8, 2017, no separate risk charge has been calculated for
Market Risk and Operational Risk for capital ratios and previous period has been restated accordingly.

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, small finance banks are required to make pillar 3 disclosures under Basel 11 regulations, The Bank's pillar 3 disclosures are

available on its website at the following link : https://www.suryodaybank.com/regulatory-disclosure. Pillar 3 disclosures have not been subjected to audit or review by
the statutory auditors.

1.2 Capital Infusion
During the period ended December 31, 2020, the Bank allotted 2,00,788 (December 3 1, 2019 : 2,29,392) equity shares having face value of 10 each aggregating to T

2.90 crores including share premium (December 31, 2019 : ¥ 2.85 crore) in respect of stock options exercised.

Pursuant to Shareholders' approval, the Bank has issued 23,90,020 (December 31, 2019 : 45,00,000) equity shares having face value of Z 10 each aggregating to ¥ 62.14
crores including share premium (December 31, 2019 : % 63.00 crore).

Details of movement in the paid up equity share capital are as below:

. December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Particulars #
Equity shares Amount Equity shares Amount
Equity shares at the beginning of the year 8,65,94,131 86.59 8,15,82,482 81.58
Addition pursuant to stock options exercised 2,00,788 0.20 2,29,392 0.23
Addition pursuant to equity shares issued during the period 23,90,020 2.39 45,00,000 4.50
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the period 8,91,84,939 89.18 8,63,11,874 86.31

2. Earnings per equity share

Particulars December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Net profit after tax (in crores) 54.87 126.42
Weighted average number of equity shares in computing the basic earnings per share 8,86,14,794 8,17,62,698
Basic earnings per share # 6.19 15.46
Weighted average number of equity shares in computing the diluted earnings per share 9,06,77,709 8,21,23,452
Diluted earnings per share # 6.05 15.39
Nominal value per Share (T ) 10.00 10.00

# Not annualised.
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2.1 Reconciliation of weighted average number of equity shares used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Particulars December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Weighted average number of equity shares in computing the basic earnings per share 8,86,14,794 8,17,62,698
Effect of potential equity shares outstanding 20,62,915 3,60,754
Weighted average number of equity shares in computing the diluted carnings per share 9,06,77,709 8,21,23,452

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the period attributable 1o equity shareholder by weighted average number of
equity shares including potential equity shares outstanding as at the end of the period, except when results are anti dilutive,

3. Drawdown of Reserves

3.1 Statutory Reserve

The Bank appropriates Net Profit towards various regulatory reserves only at the year end hence no transfers are made for the nine month ended December 31, 2020 and
December 31, 2019.

3.2 Capital Reserve

During the period ended December 31, 2020, the Bank has appropriated ¥ Nil (net of taxes and statutory reserves) (December 31, 2019: 2 Nil) from profit and loss
account and transferred to capital reserves being the profit from sale of investments under HTM category as per the RBI guidelines.

3.3 Share Premium

During the period ended December 31, 2020, the Bank has appropriated ¥ Nil (December 31, 2019: ¥ Nil) from Balance in profit and loss account to Share Premium
account on receipt of the RBI approval to debit to shares premium account in accordance with RBI/2006-07/132 DBOD.BP.BC No. 31 /21.04.018/ 2006-07.

3.4 Investment Reserve

During the period ended December 31, 2020, the Bank has appropriated ¥ Nil (net of taxes) (December 31, 2019: Z Nil) from Profit and Loss Account to Investment
Reserve as per the RBI guidelines,

3.5 Investment Fluctuation Reserve

The Bank appropriates Net Profit towards various regulatory reserves only at the year end hence no transfers are made for the nine month ended December 31, 2020 and
December 31, 2019.
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Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited

Schedules to the Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2020
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in crore unless otherwise stated)

5. Investments

5.1 Particulars of Investments and movement in provision held towards depreciation on Investments

Particulars

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

1) Value of Investments

i) Gross value of investments

- In India

1,511.46

894.37

- Qutside India

ii) Provisions for depreciation on investments

- In India

0.02

1.54

- Outside India

iii) Net value of investments

- In India

1,511.44

892.83

- Qutside India

2) Movement of provisions held towards
depreciation on investments:

i) Opening balance

ii) Add: Provision made during the period

8.71

iii) Less: Write back of excess provision during
the Period

8.69

iv) Closing balance

0.02

1.54

The net book value of investments held under three

categories, viz. Held to Maturity (HTM), He

1d for Trading (HFT} and Available for Sale (AFS) is as under :

Category As at December 31, 2020 As at December 31, 2019

2 in crores Yo Zin crores Yo
Held to Maturity 531.19 35.14% 398.41 44.62%
Available for Sale 980.25 64.86% 484.10 54.22%
Held for Trading - - 10.32 1.16%
Total 1,511.44 100% 892.83 100%

5.2 Repo/ Reverse Repo Transactions

The Details relating to repo/reverse repo transactions (in face value terms) during the period ended December 31, 2020 are as follows:

Minimum Maximum Daily average outstanding| As at December 31, 2020

outstanding outstanding Outstanding
Securities sold under repo 5.00 405.80 128.87 22448
Government Securities 5.00 405.80 128.87 224.48
Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Securities purchased under reverse repo 368.00 1,058.00 688.64 718.00
Government Securities 368.00 1,058.00 688.64 718.00

Corporate Debt Securities

The Details relating to repo/reverse repo transactions (in face value terms) during the Period end

ed December 31, 2019 are as follows:

Minimum Maximum Daily average outstanding| As at December 31, 2019
outstanding outstanding Qutstanding
Securities sold under repo 5.00 176.31 62.62 96.63
Government Securities 5.00 176.31 62.62 96.63
Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Securities purchased under reverse repo 3.00 140.00 56.68 3.00
Government Securities 3.00 140.00 56.68 3.00

Corporate Debt Securities




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Schedules to the Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2020
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in crore unless otherwise stated)

5.3 Sale and Transfer to /from HTM Category

During the period ended December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the Bank has not sold and transferred securities to or from HTM category exceeding 5% of the book
value of investment held in HTM category at the beginning of the year. The 5% threshold referred to above does not include

a) one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category with the approval of Board of Directors permitted to be undertaken by banks as per the extant RBI guidelines,

b) sale of securities under pre-announced Open Market Operation (OMO) auction to the RBI and

¢) sale of securities or transfer to AFS / HFT consequent to the reduction of ceiling on SLR securities under HTM,

RBI circular DBR.No.BP.BC.113/21.04.048/2017-18 dated June 15, 2018 granted banks an option to spread provisioning for mark to market losses on investments held in

AFS and HFT. The circular stated that the provisioning requirement for quarter ending June 30, 2018 may be spread equally over up to four quarters, commencing with the
quarter ending June 30, 2018. The Bank had not availed the said option.

5.4 Issuer-wise composition of non-SLR investments
Balance as at December 31, 2020

Issuer Amount Extent of private Extent of “below Extent of “unrated” Extent of
placement# investment grade securities# “unlisted”
"securities# securities#*

1.Public sector undertakings o
2.Financial institutions =
3.Banks
4.Private corporate R
5.Subsidiaries / Joint ventures R

6.0thers 6.32 0.77 - 0.77 0.77
7.Provision held towards depreciation (0.02) (0.02) - (0.02) (0.02)
Total 6.30 0.75 - 0.75 0.75
Balance as at December 31, 2019
Issuer Amount Extent of private Extent of “below Extent of “unrated” Extent of
placement# investment grade securitiest “unlisted”
"securities# securities#*

1.Public sector undertakings -
2.Financial institutions
3.Banks 98.85
4.Private corporate
5.Subsidiaries / Joint ventures -
6.0thers
7.Provision held towards depreciation -
Total 98.85 - -
# Amounts reported under these columns above are not mutually exclusive

* Excludes investments in commercial paper and certificate of deposits

5.5 Non performing Non-SLR investments
As at December 31, 2020, there are no non performing Non - SLR investments (December 31, 2019 : TNIl).

5.6 Details of investment in Security Recelpt (SRs)
As at December 31, 2020, there are no investment in SRs (December 31, 2019 : T Nil).

6. Derivatives

During the period ended December 31, 2020; the Bank has not undertaken any derivative transaction and there is no outstanding position as at the period end (December

31, 2019 : ¥ Nil). Hence, disclosure related to Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap/ Credit default Swap and Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives are not
provided.
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Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Schedules to the Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2020
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in crore unless otherwise stated)

7. Asset quality

7.1 Non Performing Assets (NPAs)

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the details of movement of gross non-performing assets (NPAs), net NPAs and
provisions.

As at December 31, As at December 31,
Particulars 2020 2019

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.33% 0.52%

(i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

Gross NPA's as on April 1 of particular year 101.25 49.62
Additions (fresh NPAs) during the period 0.05 82.34
Sub Total (A) 101.30 131.96
Less :-

- Upgradation 5.60 2.19
- Recoveries (excluding Recoveries made from upgraded 3.15 2.24
accounts)

- Technical / Prudential Write offs 62.64 16.08
- Write offs other than mentioned above 0.00 15.89
Sub Total (B) 71.39 36.40
Gross NPAs (A-B) 29.91 95.56

(iii) Movement of Net NPAs

(a) Opening balance 20.37 12.01
(b) Additions during the period *** (1.28) 8.39
(c) Reductions during the period 6.28 278
(d) Closing balance 12.81 17.62

(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provision
on standard assets)

(a) Opening balance 80.88 37.61
(b) Provision made during the period * 1.33 73.95
(c) Write off/ write back of excess provision ** 65.11 33.62
(d) Closing balance 17.10 77.94

* Include Floating Provisions as at period end to the extent eligible. (Refer note - 7.4)

** Provision made for write off account in the current period have been net off,

*** Refer note below for classification of NPA during the period ended December 31, 2020, Additions during the period is adjusted for
provision made against GNPA as at March 3 1, 2020.

The Honourable Supreme Court of India (Hon'ble SC), in a public interest litigation (Gajendra Sharma Vs. Union of India & Anr), vide an
interim order dated September 03, 2020 (“Interim Order™), has directed banks that accounts which were not declared NPA till August 31,2020
shall not be declared as NPA till further orders. Pending the finality, the Bank has not classified any account which was not NPA as of August
31, 2020 as per the RBI IRAC norms, as NPA after August 31, 2020. Further, in light of the Interim Order, even accounts that would have

otherwise been classified as NPA post August 31, 2020 have not been and will not be, classified as NPA till such time that the Hon'ble SC
rules finally on the matter.

However, if the Bank had classified borrower accounts as NPA after August 31, 2020, the Bank''s proforma Gross NPA ratio and proforma
Net NPA ratio would have been 9.28% at December 31, 2020 (at September 30, 2020: 2.58%) and 5.38% at December 31, 2020 (at
September 30, 2020: 0.42%) respectively. Pending disposal of the case, the Bank, as a matter of prudence has, in respect of these accounts
made a contingent provision, which is included in Provisions and Contingencies™,




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited

Schedules to the Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2020
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in crore unless otherwise stated)

7.2 Technical or prudential write-offs

Technical or prudential write-offs refer to the amount of non-performing assets which are outstanding in the books of the branches, but have
been written-off (fully or partially) at the head office level. The financial accounting systems of the Bank are integrated and there are write-offs
done by the Bank which remain outstanding in the books of the branches. The Bank has performed technical write off Z 62.64 crores during

the period ended December 31, 2020 (December 31, 2019 : ¥ 16.08 crores)

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the details of movement in technical/

prudential write-off .

Particulars As at December 31, As at December 31,

2020 2019
Opening balance as on April 1 of particular year 31.65 -
Add : Technical / Prudential write offs during the period 62.64 16.08
Sub total (A) 94.29 16.08
Less : Recoveries made from previously technical / prudential 1.19 -
written off accounts during the period (B)
Closing balance as at December 31 (A-B) 93.10 16.08

7.3 Details of Non Performing Financial Assets Purchased / Sold

The Bank has not purchased or sold any non performing financial assets during the period ended December 31, 2020 (December 31, 2019 : ¥

Nil).

7.4 Floating provision

As at December 31, As at December 31,
Particulars 2020 2019
Opening balance as on April 1 of particular year 53.22 32.32
Provision made during the period 0.55 5.29
Drawdown made during the period - -
Closing balance as at December 31 53.77 37.61

Floating provision has been netted off from Gross NPA to arrive at Net NPA and has not been considered as Tier 2 capital for all reporting

periods following the RBI circular "Prudential norms on creation and utilisation of floating provisions" dated June 22, 2006,
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Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited

Schedules to the Financial Statements for the period ended December 31,2020
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in crore unless otherwise stated)

7.6 Divergence in the asset classification and provisioning

RBI vide its circular DBR.BP.BC.N0.63/21.04.018/2016-17 dated April 18, 2017 and Notification dated April 1, 2019, has directed banks shall make suitable
disclosures, if either or both of the following conditions are satisfied:

(a) the additional provisioning for NPAs assessed by RBI exceeds 10 per cent of the reported profit before provisions and contingencies for the reference period, and/
or

(b) the additional Gross NPAs identified by RBI exceed 15 per cent of the published incremental Gross NPAs for the reference period.

There has been no divergence observed by RBI for the financial year 2018-19 in respect of the Bank’s asset classification and provisioning as per the extant
prudential norms on income recognition asset classification and provisioning (IRACP) which require such disclosures.

7.7 Credit default swaps
The Bank has not transacted in credit default swaps during the period ended December 31 , 2020, (December 31,2019 : T Nil)

7.8 Resolution of Stressed Assets — Revised Framework

The Bank does not have any account for resolution of stressed Assets (Revised  framework) as per the RBI Circular RBI2017-
18/131DBR.No.BP.BC.101/21.04.048/2017-18 Loans as on December 3 1, 2020, (December 31,2019 : T Nil)

7.9 Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector — Restructuring of Advance

The Bank has not restructured any account as per the RBI Circular DBR.No.BP.BC.100/21.04.048/2017-18 dated February 07, 2018 and
DBR.No.BP.BC.108/21.04.048/2017-18 dated June 6, 2018 and RBI/2018-19/100 DBR.No.BP.BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated January 1, 2019 as on December 31,
2020 (December 31, 2019 : ¥ Nil)

7.10 Details of factoring exposure
The factoring exposure of the Bank as at December 31, 2020 is Z Nil (December 31, 2019 : T Nil)

8. Securitisation and related disclosures

8.1 Details of Sales
The Bank has securitised certain standard assets in accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI.

Particular December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

(i) No. of accounts sold during the period

(ii) Aggregate value of accounts sold during the period

(iii) Aggregate Consideration received during the period

(iv) Additional Consideration realised in respect of account
transferred in earlier years

(v) Aggregate gain over net book value during the period

(vi) MRR

(vii) First Loss

(vii) Outstanding Balance

(viii) No. of SPV transaction for securitisation transaction

8.2 Details of Direct assignment transactions

Particular

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

(i) No. of accounts

(i) Aggregate value of accounts sold to SC

(iii) Aggregate Consideration

(iv) Aggregate gain over net book value

8.3 Inter- Bank Participation with Risk Sharing:

The aggregate amount of participations issued by the Bank are reduced from Advances as per regulatory guidelines as on December 31, 2020 is ¥ 50.00 crores

(December 31, 2019: T 135.40 crores)
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9. Exposure

9.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Category December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
A) Direct exposure 267.81 180.90
(i) Residential mortgages 258.12 170.85
(of which housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector 210.86 135.57
advances)
(ii} Commercial real estate 9.69 10.05
(iif) Investments in mortgage backed securities (MBS) and other - z
securitised
a) Residential = -
b) Commercial real estate - -
B) Indirect exposure 5.59 9.12
Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing 5.59 9.12
Bank and housing finance Company (HFCs).
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 273.40 190.02

9.2 Capital Market Exposure

As at December 31, 2020, the Bank has Capital Market Exposure of Z Nil (December 3 1,2019 : T NIl).

9.3 Risk Category wise Country Exposure

The Bank's exposures are concentrated in India, hence country risk exposure as at December 31, 2020 is  Nil. (December 31,2019 : 2 Nil)

9.4 Intra Group Exposure

The Bank does not have any group entities, hence intra group exposure as at December 3 1,2020 is T Nil. (December 31, 2019 : T Nil)

9.5 Unsecured Advances

Advances for which intangible collaterals such as rights, licenses,

outstanding as at December 31, 2020, (December 31, 2019: T Nil)

authority etc. are charged in favour of the Bank in respect of projects financed by the Bank, are
reckoned as unsecured advances under Schedule 9 of the Balance Sheet in line with extant RBI guidelines. There are no such advances g

9.6 Detalls of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank

During the period ended December 31, 2020, the Bank’s credit exposures to sin

RBI guidelines. (December 31, 2019 : ¥ Nil)

10. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposure and NPA's

10.1 Concentration of deposits

gle borrowers and group borrowers were within the limits prescribed as per the extant

Particulars

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

Total deposits of twenty largest depositors

997.71

987.21

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total
deposits of the Bank

29.84%

39.63%

10.2 Concentration of advances

Particulars December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Total advances to twenty largest borrowers * 273.56 269.87
Percentage of advances of twenty largest borrowers to total 7.10% 7.84%
advances of the Bank

*Advances are computed as per the definition of Credit Exposure as prescribed in Master Circular on Exposure Norms DBR.No. Dir. BC.12/13.03.00/2015-16 dated

July 1, 2015,

10.3 Concentration of exposure

Particulars December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Total exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers* 271.99 292.66
Percentage of exposure of twenty largest borrowers / customers to T.11% 8.47%

total exposure of the Bank on borrowers / customers

* Exposures are computed as per the definition of Credit Exposure as prescribed in Master Circular on Exposure Norms DBR.No. Dir. BC.12/13.03.00/2015-16 dated

July 1, 2015,

iven during the period and
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10.4 Concentration of NPAs

Particulars

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

Total gross exposure to top four NPA accounts

4.29

5.04

11. Sector-wise advances

December 31, 2020

Outstanding total gross Gross NPAs Percentage of gross NPAs to
advances Total advances in that sector

A . Priority Sector *
1. Agriculture and allied activities 291.32 0.03 0.01%
2. Advances to industries sector eligible as priority sector lending 4.91 0.51 10399,
3. Services 747.94 9.77 1.31%
-Transport operators 46.77 8.15 17.43%
4. Personal loans 101.05 0.71 0.70%
Sub total ( A) 1,145,22 11,02 0.96%
B. Non Priority Sector
1. Agriculture and allied activities 1,119.00 0.35 0.03%
2. Industry 24.98 0.34 1.36%
3, Services 1,287.20 16.82 1.31%
-Transport operators 330.04 7.38 2.24%
4. Personal Loans 276.70 1.38 0.50%
Sub total ( B) 2,707.88 18.89 0.70%
Total (A+B) 3,853.10 29.91 0.78%

December 31, 2019

Qutstanding total gross Gross NPAs Percentage of gross NPAs to
advances Total advances in that sector

A . Priority Sector *
1. Agriculture and allied activities 182.40 4.51 2.47%
2. Advances to industries sector eligible as priority sector lending 10.81 .11 10.27%
3. Services 436.46 19.84 4.55%
-Transport operators 113.10 9.45 8.36%
4. Personal loans 135.57 6.51 4.80%
Sub total ( A) 765.24 31.97 4.18%
B. Non Priority Sector
1. Agriculture and allied activities 1,141.96 24.25 2.12%
2. Industry 4.49 0.42 9.35%
3. Services 1,394.53 37.49 2.69%
-Transport operators 23434 7.58 3.23%
4. Personal Loans 135.23 1.43 1.06%
Sub total ( B) 2,676.21 63.59 2.38%
Total (A+B) 3,441.45 95.56 2.78%

* PSLCs sold during the period has been classified as non-priority sector advances
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Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Schedules to the Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2020
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13. Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities * December 31, 2020)  December 31, 2019
Service tax liability 0.60 0.57
Income tax liability 3.27 274
Undrawn commitments 0.30 0.48
Others 0.71 0.68
The Bank is contingently liable to financial institutions with

respect to securitisation of loans and advances to the extent of - 6.93
cash collateral and credit enhancements

Description of contingent liabilities
a) Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts - taxation

The Bank is a party to various taxation matters in respect of which appeals are pending, The Bank expects the outcome of the appeals to be favourable based on decisions on
similar issues in the previous years by the appellate authorities, based on the facts of the case and taxation laws.

b) Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts - others

The Bank is a party to various legal proceedings in the normal course of business. The Bank does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a material adverse effect
on the Bank’s financial conditions, results of operations or cash flows.

¢) Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable
Primarily includes Provident fund liability

*Also refer Schedule 12 - Contingent Habilities

14, Provision on Standard Assets

IParticulnrs | December 31, 2020| December31,2019l
|Provision towards standard assets | 14.00 | 9.85—|

15. Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' shown under the head ‘Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the break-up of provisions and contingencies included in Profit and Loss Account:

Particulars December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Provision towards NPA ( Net off write off) 38.50 46.19
Provision towards Income tax 32.18 51.02
Deferred Tax Benefit (16.99) 0.52
Provision for Standard Assets 2.41 2.47
Provision for depreciation on Investment 0.02 1.54
Other provision and contingencies * 75.59 7.34
Total 131,71 109.08

* Since the quarter 4 of FY2020, the COVID-19 pandemic has impacted most countries, including India. The Government of India initiated a nation-wide lock-down from
March 25, 2020 which was further extended until May 31, 2020, A gradual and calibrated easing of lock-down measures has started from June 2020. Since the easing of
lockdown measures, there has been a gradual pickup in economic activity and growth in high frequency economic indicators is improving. During nine month period ended
December 31, 2020, the loan growth was impacted due to lower credit demand and fee income declined due to lower borrowing and investment activily by customers. The
slowdown in the economy is expected to result in higher additions to non-performing loans and increase in provisions.

In the current financial year , the Bank made an additional COVID provision related provision of 2 74.72 crores and held a total of Z 140.71 crores as at December 2020, This
additional provision made by the Bank is more than the requirement as per RBI guidelines dated April 17, 2020,

In order to mitigate the burden of debt servicing brought about by disruptions on account of COVID-19 pandemic and to ensure the continuity of viable businesses, RBI through
its circulars dated March 27, 2020 and April 17, 2020, permitted banks to grant a moratorium, on the payment of installments and / or interest, falling due between March 1,
2020 and May 31, 2020, to their borrowers classified as standard even if overdue, as on February 29, 2020. This period was extended by RBI till August 31, 2020 through its
circular dated May 23, 2020. The Bank accordingly extended the moratorium option to its barrowers in accordance with its Board approved policies. For all such accounts

where the moratorium is granted, the asset classification shall remain stand still during the moratorium period (i.e. the number of days past- due shall exclude the moratorium
petiod for the purposes of determining whether an asset is non-performing).

The following table sets forth the break-up of benefits extended as per above circular "COVID-19 Regulatory Package - Asset Classification and Provisioning dated April 17,
2020" to overdue accounts (excluding. NPA) as at February 29, 2020:

Particulars (X in crore)
(i) Respective amounts in SMA/overdue categories for borrowers as at March 31, 2020, where the moratoriumy| . 106,59
deferment was extended in terms of paragraph 2 and 3 of the circular!

(i) of the above, Respective amount where asset classification benefits is extended" 106.59

(iii) Provisions made during the period
(iv) Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting periods against slippages .

v) Residual provisions held at period end’ 10.87
1. Outstanding balance as at December 31 2020,

2. Total COVID-19 related provision held at December 31, 2020 ¥ 140.71 crores (March 31, 20202 65.99 crore). The provision made by the Bank w:
requirement under RBI guidelines.

as more than the
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16. Business ratio

Particulars

December 31, 2020| December 31,2019
Interest income as a percentage to working funds' 2 10.63% 13.09%
Non-interest income as a percentage to working funds'? 1.11% 1.47%
Operating prcuﬁlJ as a percentage to working funds' 2 3.18% 5.47%
Return on assets (average) 0.93% 2.94%
Business' (deposit plus net advances) per employee’ (2 in crore) 139 118
Profit per empluyees (Zin crore) 0.01 0.03
Provision coverage ratio® 89.58% 84.22%

Working funds represent the monthly average of total assets computed for reporting dates of Form X submitted to RBI under Section 27 of the Banking Regulation Act,
Working funds is the monthly average of total assets during the previous year.

Operating profit is net profit for the period before provisions and contingencies.

“Business™ is the total of net advances and dep (net of inter-bank deposits)

Productivity ratios are based on average monthly employee numbers.

Provision coverage ratio includes Technical write off. (Refer note - 7.4)

& B Rtk B

17. Employee benefits

Employee benefits - Gratuity

The Bank has non-contributory defined benefit arrangement providing gratuity benefits expressed in terms of final monthly salary and years of service. Every employee who has
completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on cessation of employment at 15 days salary (last drawn basic salary) for each completed year of service, subject to a
maximum of ¥ 20 Lakhs (March 31,2019; ¥ 20 Lakhs). The scheme is funded with LIC of India and HDFC Standard Life Insurance Company Ltd. The following tables
summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the Profit and Loss Account and the funded status and amounts tecognised in the Balance Sheet.

Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account December 31,2020) December 31, 2019
Current service cost 1.46 1.13
Interest cost on benefit obligation 0.24 0.19
Past Service Cost - -
Expected return on plan assets* (0.01) (0.03)
Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the period 0.05 0.43
Employer Expenses 1.74 1.72
* Represents expected returns determined by the actuary

Net Liability/ (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet December 31, 2020 December 31,2019,
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation 7.30 5.32
Fair value of plan assets 0.11 0.47
Net liability recognized in balance sheet 7.19 4.85
Less: Unrecognised Past Service Cost - -
Liability recognized in balance sheet 7.19 4.85
Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) December 31,2020 December 31,2019
Present Value of DBO at start of year 5.82 3.81
Interest cost 0.24 0.19
Current service cost 1.46 1.13
Past Service Cost - -
Benefits paid 0.27) (0.26)
Actuarial loss 0.05 0.45
Present Value of DBO at end of period 7.30 5.32

Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

Fair Value of Plan Assets at start of year

0.37 0.69

Expected return on plan assets 0.01 0.03
Contributions by the employer - -
Benefits paid (0.27) (0.26)
Actuarial ( loss)/ gain 0.00 0.02
Fair value of plan assets at end of period 0.1 0.48
Estimated employer contributions for the next year .10 0.10
Actual return on plan assels 0.01 0.05

‘The principal )i
plan are shown below:

used in d

ing gratuity obligations for the Bank's

December 31, 2020

December 31,2019

Discount rate

4.50% 6.10%!
Expected rate of return on assets 5.50% 6.70%!
Employee turnover 25.00% 25.00%!
Salary growth rate 7.50% 7.50%

Mortality Rate

IALM 2012-14 {Ul)

TALM 2012-14 (Ult.)

Expected average remaining working lives of employees

1 Years 3 Years

Percentage break-down of total plan assets
December 31,2020 December 31, 2019
Insurer Managed Funds (non unit-linked) 31.00% 86.00%
Insurer Managed Funds (unit-linked) 69.00% 14.00%
Total 100.00% 100.00%
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Planned Asset Break up for Unit Linked Fund

December 31, 2020) December 31, 2019

Debentures and Bonds 65.35% 76.52%
Government Securities 32.58% 20.01%
Deposits, Money market instruments and net current assets 2.07% 3.47%
Total 100.00% 100.00%

Planned Asset Break up for Non Linked Fund

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

Government Securities 98.22% 93.19%|
Corporate Bonds 0.78% 4.61%
Cash and Deposit 1.00% 2.20%

Total 100.00% 100.00%
Experience Adjustments
Experience Adjustments December 31,2020| December 31,2019 March 31,2020) March 31,2019| March 31,2018] March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Present Value of DBO 7.30 5.32 5.82 3.8l 2.62 2.07 1.40
Fair Valuation of Plan Assets 0.11 0.48 0.37 0.6% 0.87 1.08 1.11
Funded Status [Surplus/(Deficit)] (7.19) (4.84) (5.45) (3.12) (1.75) (0.99) (0.29)
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities : (Gain) / Loss (0.28) (0.31) 0.20 0.04 (0.16) (0.02) -
Experience adjustment on plan Assets : Gain / { Loss) 0.00 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 (0.03)

Employee benefits - Leave Availment

The actuarial liability in respect of privilege leave granted to employees of the Bank and outstanding as at December 31, 2020 is ¥ 1.00 Crores (December 31, 2019: 2 0.73 Crores).

Assumption used :
Discount rate : 4.5%
Salary escalation rate : 7.5%

The estimates of future salary growth considered in the actuarial valuation take into account inflation, seniority,

All the assets consist of unit-linked and traditional insurer managed debt instruments, the expected rate of return on assets is drawn from the Indian Government bond yields.

Employee benefits - Provident Fund

The contribution to Employees Provident Fund included under “Payments to and Provisions for Empl

6.19 crore).

promotion and other relevant factors such as demand and supply in the employment market.

loyees™ in Schedule 16 amounted to ¥ 7.12 crore for the period ended December 31, 2020 (December 31, 2019: ¥

-
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18. Disclosure on Remuneration
A) Qualitative Disclosures

(a) Information relating to the bodies that oversee remuneration.

Name, composition and mandate of the main body overseeing remuneration

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Board is the main body overseeing remuneration. As on December 31, 2020, the NRC had five
members of which three are Independent Directors. The functions of the Committee include formulating criteria to determine independence of directors,
identifying persons for appointment as directors on the Board of the Bank, devising a policy on board diversity, formulating criteria for evaluation of performance
of the Board, its Committees and individual directors, recommending remuneration of senior management personnel, administering, monitoring and formulating
detailed terms and conditions of the Employees’ Stock Option Scheme of the Bank, recommending to the Board policy on succession planning for the Board and
senior management and overseeing and reviewing the succession plans from time o time.

External consultants whose advice has been sought, the body by which they were commissioned, and in what areas of the remuneration process

Not Applicable

Scope of the Bank’s remuneration policy (e.g. by regions, business lines), including the extent to which it is applicable to foreign subsidiaries and
branches

(a) The Policy on appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial personnel and senior management employees was approved by the Board on
January 23, 2017 and reviewed periodically. It was modified in October 2020 to exclude the remuneration aspects in view of new Compensation Policy being
formulated and approved by the Board.

(b) The Bank's new Compensation Policy (formulated in accordance with RBI Guidelines on Compensation of Whole Time Directors, Chief Executive Officers,
Material Risk Takers and Risk Control & Compliance Staff), was approved by the Board in October 2020, The Compensation Policy is under implementation for
FY 2020-21.

(¢} The Employee Policies Manual of the Bank approved by the Board on January 23, 2017 and reviewed periodically covers the compensation policy for all
other employees of the Bank.

Type of employees covered and number of such employees by the Compensation Policy and the Employee Policies Manual,
All permanent employees of the Bank are covered. The total number of permanent employees of the Bank at December 31, 2020 was 4,770.

(b) Information relating to the design and structure of remuneration processes.

Key features and objectives of Compensation policy: The Bank, under the guidance of the NRC and the Board, follows remuneration practices that are
intended to drive meritocracy and performance based on a prudent risk management framework and in line with the RBI guidelines.

Effective governance of compensation: The NRC has oversight over compensation to senior management personnel

and also provides overall guidance to the
compensation paid to other employees.

Alignment of compensation philosophy with prudent risk taking: While the Bank seeks to achieve a mix of fixed and variable (cash and non-cash)
remuneration for employees covered under the new Compensation Policy, for all other employees, it has predominantly a fixed remuneration structure with no
guaranteed bonuses. Also, the remuneration of employees in financial and risk control functions is not linked to business outcomes and solely depends on their

performance. Further, the Bank has an Employee Stock Option Scheme for eligible employees aimed at aligning compensation to long term performance through
stock options that vest over a period of time.

Whether the remuneration committee reviewed the firm’s remuneration policy during the past year, and if so, an overview of any changes that were

made: Yes; the new Compensation Policy was approved during the period and the earlier Policy on appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
personnel and senior management employees was modified accordingly,

Discussion of how the Bank ensures that risk and compliance employees are remunerated independently of the businesses they oversee: The
remuneration of employees in control functions such as Risk and Compliance depends solely on their performance and is not linked to any business outcomes.

(c) Description of the ways in which current and future risks are taken into account in the remuneration processes,

Overview of the key risks that the Bank takes into account when implementing remuneration measures: The Board approves the overall risk management
policy including risk framework, limits, etc. The Bank conducts all its business activities within this framework. The NRC while assessing the performance of the
Bank and senior management, shall consider adherence to the policies and accordingly make its recommendations to the Board.

Overview of the nature and type of key measures used to take account of these risks, including risk difficult to measure: The evaluation process shall
incorporate both qualitative and quantitative aspects including asset quality, provisioning, increase in stable funding sources, refinement/improvement of the risk
management framework, effective management of stakeholder relationships and mentoring key members of the top and senior management.

Discussion of the ways in which these measures affect remuneration: In order to ensure alignment of remuneration with prudent practices, the NRC takes into
account adherence to the risk framework in addition to business performance.

Discussion of how the nature and type of these measures have changed over the past year and reasons for the changes, as well as the impact of changes

on remuneration: With the introduction of the new Compensation Policy, the compensation structure of employees covered therein has undergone a change
resulting in an increase in overall remuneration. -




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Schedules to the Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2020
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees in crore unless otherwise stated)

(d) Description of the ways in which the Bank seeks to link performance during a performance measurement period with levels of remuneration

Overview of main performance metrics for the Bank, top level business lines and individuals: The main performance metrics include profitability, business
growth, asset quality, compliance, and customer service.

Discussion of how amounts of individual remuneration are linked to the Bank-wide and individual performance: The assessment of employees shall be
based on their performance with respect to their result areas and shall include the metries mentioned above.

Discussion of the measures the Bank will in general implement to adjust remuneration in the event that performance metrics are weak, including the

Bank’s criteria for determining ‘wealk’ performance metrics: In case such an event should oceur, the Board/NRC shall review and provide overall guidance
on the corrective measures to be taken.

(e) Description of the ways in which the Bank seeks to adjust remuneration to take account of the longer term performance

Discussion of the Bank’s policy on deferral and vesting of variable remuneration and, if the fraction of variable remuneration that is deferred differs
across employees or groups of employees, a description of the factors that determine the fraction and their relative importance: Under the new
Compensation Policy, the cash variable component will be deferred equally over 5 years and the non-cash variable component (employee stock options) will be
deferred over the vesting period as per the extant ESOP Scheme.

In case of other employees, where cash variable is not applicable and in case of employees being granted ESOPs, they will be deferred over the vesting period as
per the extant ESOP Scheme.

Discussion of the Banl’s policy and criteria for adjusting deferred remuneration before vesting and (if permitted by national law) after vesting through
claw back arrangements: In the case of employees covered under the Compensation Policy, all deferred variable compensation would be subjected to
malus/clawback arrangements as provided in the RBI guidelines and this would be administered by the NRC.

() Description of the different forms of variable remuneration that the Bank utilises and the rationale for using these different forms :
As per the Compensation Policy, the variable remuneration will comprise of cash and non-cash components.

Overview of the forms of variable remuneration offered. A discussion of the use of different forms of variable remuneration and, if the mix of different
forms of variable remuneration differs across employees or group of employees, a description of the factors that determine the mix and their relative
importance: As per the new Compensation Policy, only the employees falling under the categories of Material Risk Takers (MRTs), Risk Control & Compliance
Staff (RCS) and Enabling & Supporting Functions Staff (ESS) are eligible for variable remuneration which could be in cash or non- cash forms. The Policy also
determines the category-wise mix of the variable compensation payable.
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18. Disclosure on Remuneration
B) Quantitative Disclosure

Sr. No

Subject

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

(@)

Number of meetings held by the NRC during

Number of meetings : 6

Number of meetings : 4

the financial period and remuneration paid to
its members

Remuneration paid : Z 0.042 crores

Remuneration paid :  0.026 crore

(b) (i) |Number of employees having received a| 1 employee 1 employee
variable remuneration award during the
financial year.

(b) (if) |Number and total amount of sign on awards|None None
made during the financial year

(b) (iii) |Details of guaranteed bonus, if any, paid as|None None
joining /sign on bonus

(b) (iv) |Details of severance pay, in addition to|None None
accrued benefits, if any

(c)({) [Total amount of outstanding deferred|None None
remuneration, split into cash, shares and share
linked instruments and other forms

(c) (i) [Total amount of deferred remuneration paid|None None
out in the period

(d) () |Breakdown of amount of remuneration awards|Fixed Pay* : ¥ 0.98 crore Fixed Pay* : ¥ 0.98 crore
for the financial year to show fixed and|Variable pay : % 0.00 crore ( Board has Variable pay : 2 0.25 crore ( non-deferred)
variable, deferred and non deferred. approved Rs. 32 lakhs subject to RBI

approval which is awaited)

(e) () [Total amount of outstanding deferred|None None
remuneration  and  retained  remuneration
exposed to ex post explicit and / or implicit
adjustments.

(e) (i) [Total amount of reductions during the period|None None
due to ex post explicit adjustments.

(e) (iii) [Total amount of reductions during the financial|None None

year due to ex post implicit adjustments

* Fixed pay includes basic salary, contribution to provident fund and reimbursements
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19. Segment Reporting

Business segments have been identified and reported taking into account, the customer profile, the nature of products and services, the differing risks and returns, the

organisation structure and the guidelines prescribed by RBI. The Bank operates in the following segments:

a) Treasury

Treasury performs liquidity management activities for various business segments. Transfer pricing is based on internally approved yield curve or at an agreed transfer

rate on the funding provided by treasury to another business segment,

b) Retail banking

The retail banking segment serves retail customers through a branch network. Exposures are classified under retail banking taking into account the status of the

borrower (orientation criterion), the nature of product, granularity of the exposure and the quantum thereof.

Revenues of the retail banking segment are primarily derived from interest and fees earned on retail loans, interest on deposits placed as collateral with the Bank.
Expenses of this segment primarily comprise interest expense on borrowings, deposits, infrastructure and premises expenses for operating the branch network,

personnel costs and other direct overheads.

€) Wholesale banking

Wholesale banking includes all advances to borrowers, which are not included under Retail banking. Revenues of the wholesale banking segment consist of interest

and fees on loans made to customers.

d) Other Banking Operation

Other Banking includes other items not attributable to any particular business segment. This segment includes income from para banking activities such as

distribution of third party product and the associated costs.

e) Unallocated

Allitems which are reckoned at an enterprise level are classified under this segment. This includes other unallocable assets and liabilities such as deferred tax etc.

Geographical segments
The business operations of the Bank are concentrated in India hence the Bank is considered to operate only in domestic segment.

Segment reporting for the period ended December 31, 2020 is given below:

Particular Treasury | Retail banking Corporate Other banking Total
¥
Segment Revenue 116.64 640.18 2491 2.63 784.36
| Segment Result * 17.12 53.12 1.83 - 72.07
Unallocated expenses (2.01)
Operating Profit 70.06
Income taxes (15.19)
Extraordinary profivloss 5 ~ - - =
Net Profit 54.87
Other information:
Segment assets 2,325.41 3,581.14 6,290.74
Unallocated assets 39.67
Total assets 6,350.41
|Segment Liabilities 1,390.26 5,147.67
Unallocated liabilities 11.78
Total liabilities 5,159 45
Capital employed 1,190.96
Capital expenditure 9.07
Depreciation 9.86
Segment reporting for the period ended December 31, 2019 is given below:
Particular Treasury Retail banking Corporate Other banking Total
T
|Segment Revenue 52.68 596.46 19.37 4.14 672,65
Segment Result 4.35 172.16 3.26 = 179.77
Unallocated expenses (1.81)
Operating Profit 177.96
Income taxes (51.54)
Extraordinary profit/loss s
Net Profit 12642
Other information:
Segment assets 1,033.58 3,225.66 295.09 8.21 4,562.54
Unallocated assels 26.61
Total assets 4,589.15
Segment Liabilities 966.53 2,502.20 38.92 5.70 351335
Unallocated liabilities 0.49
Total liabilities 3.513.84
Capital employed 1,075.32
Capital expenditure 250
Depreciation 5.00

Ravi

Mumbai j




76 '9%T
v L8L

£ oL
Yo' ILL

(3) ouey 25E12A0D ANpinbi] £

SMO[HINQ Yse) 12N [BI0] 2T

VIOH P01 1T

rre'l [ovioet |
S1°85T 65 70T1 01°C6T 9LF80°L 60°661 9L°TS8 SMO[JUL ysed [e10] 7]
8675 L6601 6E T LL'88 44114 rF08 SMOYUI Ysea PYyi0 11
L1'€0T £9EEE 1L°L0T [§°01€ L8'8E1 T 081 sainsodxa Buruiojiad A[[nj wWoly sMoyuy o[
- 66 09L " 8%'¢89 - 80°C6S (odar 2512421 "3°2) Burpua paimaag 6
SMO[JU] 4seD)
S1°9F0'1 76°6£0°1 £L0L6 SMO[JIN0 YSED [BI0 §
= - - - N - suoneSijqo Suipuny Juasunuod 13410 £
L9151 09'96T 16°SL1 98'87C 61891 6T [T uoEEI[qo SUIpUN] [ENJOBIU0D 12YI0 §
- - - - - = saniioey Aupibyy pue ppasd (1)
- - - - - - spanpoud 1qap uo Suipuny jo sso| 0} pajejal smong (1)
juawarmbal
) ) . ) ) . [RI21[[02 1ay10 pue samsodxa aAnRALISP 0] paje[al smong (1)
- - - - - - Yo1yM JO ‘sjuawiaiinbal [BUOHIPPY §
L6y LTS 86°9¢ Supuny 2[esa[oym painodg
9L'799 9L799 159 2T 189 ¥TS19 yTe19 1gep paundasuy] (1)
1L¢€ 55002 11'Z¢ 66161 8t'ST S 9L (sanuediaqunod [[e) sysodap jeuonelado-uon (11)
- - - - - - (sanpediounod [[e) sysodap [euonerado (1)
LY'969 [£'¢98 ££'¢89 17°Eh3 L 0r9 8L6LL YoIyM JO BUIPUNJ 2[BSI[OYM PaInoasu() ¢
£6'8b1 PE6RY'1 S6°LT1 9¢6LT | $Z'601 6€TS0°T sysodap ajqess ssa (1r)
z - - - - E susodap a[qe1g (1)
. . 1Y JO ‘SISWI0ISND SSIUISN [[ews woly siisodap pue sysodap [e1ay 7
£6'871 PE68F 1 96'LT1 956,71 0L 6£°TSO°T o a 4o ER R <
SMonQ qse)
£2°060°C T hh6'l 0F'19€°1 (v 1OH) s1ssy pmbr Arjeng) ysiy [0 |
(o5e124k) anfeA (a8e10ak) anfeA (a8e194R) 9n[EA (98e19AE) anjEA (95e12Ak) 2njEA uﬂ.”»h“ﬁ.u?::
pa1ySiam (€10 pajySasmun (10 |PIYYSom [ejo] pajySomun [ejo]  |pajystam [ejo . ’ s1gnonIEg
0707 ‘1€ 19qWAI(Q PIpud IAIEND 0707 ‘0f 19quapdag papua 1aj1end) 0707 ‘0€ dQun[ papua 13jieng)

"MO[2q uaAIF S (Y)) oney aferaro)) Arpmbi uo uoneuLIOIUI 2ANEINUEN])

ogey a5e1240) Appmbry 0z

%m&_h‘.ﬁ. ASIMAAY]O SSAJUN D404 UT .ﬂwmnwmw.w UDIPUT Ul 240 SJUNOWD EVQ

0707 ‘T€ 12qua22( papud porsad a1 10§ SJUAWI) B)S [BIDUEULY IY) 0] SINPIYIS

pajiur yueg adueury [[ews Kepoiing




e

(94) oney a5e1as0) Apmbi] €7

9CTSI 91681 078l

FShEy ¥6'6TE 4% SMOLNQ YseD) 12N [¥I0L €T
19199 <919 £5ThY W¥IOH [®10L 1T
LLTTE 69°CEC £S5 1HE Fo1ES 0E'ELE 69°C6F SMOpJul ysed [ej0 71
00°5¢ 0004 LS 67 1L S1°9¢ 0€'TL smoput yseds 12yl [ 1
LLL8T 90 ZI 6L°S0€ pICTY C1'L6T <R0LF samnsodxa uruiozsad A[ny woly smopjuy o[
- £9°¢S z 10°S€ S ¥S6 (odar as12421 “§°2) Suipua] paInoag 6
SMOpJuf 4se)
[E€LEL Ly'L99 TF9LE SMO[JIN0 USED [E10] §
- : - - E - SUONESI[qO FUIpUNy JUABUNU0D 1Y) L
YTl [EI¢] 08¢l 81'Lyl LOTII SELLT uonediqo Suipunj [ENJORIU0D IYI0) 9
- - - - = : sanuioey Appmbr| pue 11pard (1)
% 2 - £ - - sponpoid jgap uo Suipuny jo ssof 0} pajejar smonQ (1)
juswarnbar
) i R 000z 000z 4g:0g [eI21E[[09 J2y30 puE samnsodXa aAljeALIap 0) paje[al smopIng (1)
: % 00°0T 00°0T 00°0T 00'0T olm J0 ‘SusWRiMbal [eUOIIPPY ¢
£pEL 08°¢8 7008 SUIpULY J[ESAOYM PaINI3g
Th 65t 44354 [10°L¥E 10°L¥E It'L6T 1+'L6T 19op paunaasup] (111)
Zr0T PPyl 8001 8EpL [431! SCEL (sanuediaunod [[e) spsodap [euonerado-uon (ir)
- = - - - - (soruediaunos [[e) sysodap euorjesadQ (1)
P8 6LY 98°€LS 60°LSE 6€12¥ €L°01€ 96'0LE yoIYm JO “BuIpuny J[esa[0ym paInoasuy) ¢
08'6L 0086 7589 LEE89 09°€S 10°9€5 syisodap 2jquis s57 (1)
- - = - = = susodap 2[qeig (1)
_— 00'86L beg0 1589 09cs 109gs YSIYM JO ‘SISUWI0ISND SSAUTShq [[ews woj sisodap pue spsodap [1e12y ¢
sMopIng Yyse)
+9°199 €919 £6°Tr (v'IOH) s1essy pinbr] Ajijend) ysig [210] |

(95e124E) 2n[EA (a8e124E) InjEA (a8e10AE) 9NfEA (a5eI124E) 2n[EA (95e12Ak) anjEA uﬂ“uh“:mﬂ?::

pajysiam [elo],

paIySamun [ero

PAYBM [E10],

parysamun [ejo

pajysam [EJ0],

[E10L

6107 ‘1€ 43quIII( papu3d 1311end)

6107 ‘0€ 12qualdag papua 1apiend)

6107 ‘0€ 2unf papua 131end)

SIE[NIILIE]

(P2IDIS ASIMITYIO SSIPUN 404D Wl SIIANY UDIPUT Wl 240 S)UROWD |1F)

0707 ‘T€ 12quadd( papu? poriad 3yj 10§ SJUIWIE}S [RIIULULY Y]} 0] SINPIYIS

poyury yueq dueury [[ems AepoLing




“Aupmbiy

rewndo urejurew o} puaf Jo MOII0G 0} 3PIOAP ‘AP U} JOF SMO[FUI PUE SMo[jno pajoadxa 2y; uodn Surpuadap ‘[[eys 201330 1014 AInseas] "AInseal] 1e Pasienuad s1 yueq 2y} jo juswafeuew Aypmbiy ay]
'SUQTINIIISUT [1OUBUL] UIOI] 20UBUIJ2I pue SUIMOII0q syUueq-I21ul ‘syisodap o1e Surpuny Jo saomos sofew 3y,

‘sarpuaSunuod 10§ Surpuny pue juswarmbar pung jeow 03 Y IOH ur Aupibi) ssaoxa SutureuRy |
:poraad 2y) SuLmp Y] Ul 9SBAIDUL 10] UOSEIY

‘serouafunuoes 10y Surpuny Asuafunuos pue spuswsINGSIP 10§ JudWalnbal puny 199w 0} AIpInbi| §520X2 UIBIUIBW 0] SINUNU0D yueg Y] '[

:sm0][0] S are Juawainber Lroyeinfar wnunuiw Jo ss20X2 U1 YT 10] uosey

'610T ‘1 € J2qua0a(] papu2 Japrenb 243 10J S21019 9°[9Q 3 SEM ISUIESE Se ‘S1013 £'06(°T 2 SEM (Z0T ‘[ € 12qWa3(] papua 1aprenb ay) 10) wIOH 281aAE 34 ] %06

30 yuswannbar wnwiurw paquosaid jussaid 2yl sa0qe [|9m pue ‘§107 ‘] € 19qua(] papua 1apenb oy} 10§ 9407 7S [ IsureSe se 04,67 607 1B Sem 0Z0Z ‘1€ 19quiesad papus 1aprenb sy 10] YT a3eIaAR Y]
'sAep (€ UIYILm Sulmjew §)asse woly smopjul Aq jespjo Ajrened ‘sonijiqer|

SNO2UR[[20SIW I2YJ0 PUB SJUIUNIWWO UMBIPUN 0] Sk []am se ‘(sSuimolroq ‘syusodap) sanifiger] Jo selofajes snoliea sy} 03 s1098) moino paquosaid gy SuiAjdde Aq parenores are smoIno ysea 12u ay |

(ADTTVA) oney aferaao) Apmbr

10§ Aypmbi [reay 03 Aipoeg pue (JSIN) Arpory Sutpues [puiBiew 1apun [y Aq pamof[e AN[1or] Appmbi] wnwixew ‘S2a0unsas YIS UON/ TS $S90X2 WD $$29Xa ‘puey ui yses Jo sasudwod yIOH
%001 - spremuo 170z ‘1 [udv

%06 - 120T “1€ Y9IeI 01 0Z0T ‘1 300

%08 - 0ZOT ‘0€ Joqu1dag 01 JE[NOIID JO AJep WOl ]

) :Japun se paonpair st syueg 1oy juswannbar YO 2yl ‘0zoz ‘L1 1Hdy parep

(4D7) oney 28eran0)) Ayipmbi — sprepuelg Arpmbi o y1omaurel] 1] [2seg uo Jenand [qgy 12d sy 170z ‘1 18dY A %001 Pue [Z0T YOrRI [¢ 03dn 9406 1 SyUeq 20U [[ews 10] Juswarinbal ¥IT
wnwiury sautjaping 1qy 12d se pouad Aep (¢ passans e I3A0 SMO[INOG Ysed jau pajewnsa ay) Aq (WIOH) S19ssy paraqunousun pmbi Aiend) ySiy jo junowe 2y) Surpraip Aq paremoafed st YT YL
‘uaye) 2q ued

SU019' 2411921102 3jeudoidde jey) pawnsse st 31 3w Yo1ym Aq ‘OLIBUSDS 52138 2U) JO 0f ABP [IUN IAIAINS 0] Yueg 2y) 3[qeus pjnoys sjasse pmbij Jo Y90S 2y ‘WNWIUIW € 'y "OLIRUIS $531)5 AJipmbi| 219435
Apueoyiuiis e rapun pouad Kep (¢ € J0j spasu AIpmbi| S)1 125w 0} YSEI 0JUT PAUIIAUOS 3G UL J2Y) W IOH PU2qUINouaun 3o 3400js 3jenbape Ue sutgluiew Yueg 4} eyl 2IMsud 0} ST YOI JO 2An03[qo ay L

:M0[aq uaald st (D) ouey ade1aao)) Aypmbi uo uorjeuLIOjUT AANEIHUBNY

(PaIDIS 2SIMADYIO SSIIUN D042 UT $22ARY UDIPUT UI 24D STUROWD [T}

07207 ‘1€ 12qwada( papud pordd Y] 10§ SJUIWIIE]S [BIDUBUL] IY) 0] SIANPIYPIS
Pajiwr jueg dueUl] [[BWS Aeposing




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited

Schedules to the Financial Statements for the period ended December 31,2020
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in crore unless otherwise stated)

21, Deferred Tax Assets

As at December 31, 2020, the Bank has recorded net deferred tax asset of ¥ 59.68 crore (December 31, 2019 : 23 20 crore), included in other assets.

The composition of Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) is as under :

Particulars December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Deferred tax asset arising out of:
Loan loss provision and COVID provision 55.60 20.42
Employee benefits 2.08 1.27
Depreciation 1.96 1.47
Others 0.04 0,04
Total (a) 59.68 23.20
Deferred tax liability arising out of:
Total (b) - Z
Deferred tax asset (net) (a-b) 59.68 23.20
22. Sale of PSLC
Type of PSLCs December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Agriculture - -
Small and Marginal Farmers 1,100.00 1,135.00
Micro Enterprises - 1,025.00
General 850.00 -
Total 1,950.00 2,160,00

PSLC sold have been netted under priority sector category in

Purchase of PSLC

schedule 9 and classified under non- priority sector.

Type of PSLCs

_December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

Agriculture

Swnall and Marginal Farmers

Micro Enterprises 20.00 =
General - 5
Total 20.00 -

23. Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

In accordance with the RBI guidelines on Banks’ exposures to entities with Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure (
place a mechanisim to seek information from its borrowers and to evaluate the currency induced credit risk. In the case of listed entities, the Bank

‘UFCE"), the Bank has put in

obtains information relating to unhedged positions based on the latest available audited / reviewed financial statements; whilst in the case of unlisted /
private companies, the Bank obtains the aforesaid information based on the latest available audited financial statements (not exceeding a financial
year) so as to estimate the extent of likely loss and to provide for incremental capital or to recognise incremental provision in accordance with the
aforesaid guidelines. Further, as per the above-mentioned guidelines, the Bank obtains audited and certified UFCE information from the statutory
auditors of the borrowers, wherever feasible, on an annual basis. In the case of smaller entities i.e. entities with exposure to banking industry of less
than ¥ 25 crore, the Bank recognises an incremental provision at 10 basis points on all such exposures.

In accordance with RBI guidelines, as at December 31, 2020 the Bank holds standard asset provisions of ¥ 1.35 crore (December 31, 2019: 2 0.00
crore) and maintains capital of Z 38,15 crore (December 31, 2019: ¥ Nil crore) in respect of the unhedged foreign currency exposure of its customers.

24. Leases

Operating lease primarily comprises of office premises, vehicle, computers and tablets,

the details of future rentals payable on operating leases :

which are renewable at the option of the Bank, The following table sets forth

Particulars December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Not later than one year 5.76 7.24

Later than one year but not later than five years 4.45 10.19

Later than five years 0.09 0.23

Total 10.30 17.66

The total lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit 18.52 14.06

and Loss account for the period

The terms of renewal and escalation clauses are those normall
agreement.

25, Customer Complaints

y prevalent in similar agreements. There are no undue restrictions or onerous clauses in the

Particulars

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 12 17
b) No. of complaints received during the period 1,615 683
(¢) No. of complaints redressed during the period 1,561 680
(d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the period 66 20
ATM related customer complaints included in the above
Particulars December 31, 2020 December 31,2019
(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - 2
(b) No. of complaints received during the period 189 166
(¢) No. of complaints redressed during the period 184 162
d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the period ) 6




Suryoday Small Finance Bank Limited
Schedules to the Financial Statements for the period ended December 31, 2020
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in crore unless otherwise stated)

26. Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman
Particulars December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
(a) No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year - -

(b) No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsmen during the
period

(c) No, of Awards implemented during the period 3 -
(d) No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the period - -

27. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Bank during the year ended March 31, 2021 is ¥ 2.05 crore (March 31, 2020 2 1.19 crore) under section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013

b) Amount spent during the period on:

Particulars In Cash Yet to be paid in cash Total

i) Construction /acquisition of asset - - -
ii) on purpose other than (i) above 0.09 1.96 2.05
Total 0.09 1.96 2.05
Amount spent during the previous period on:

Particulars In Cash Yet to be paid in cash Total

i) Construction facquisition of asset - - -
ii) on purpose other than (i) above Q.11 1.13 1.24
‘Total 0.11 1.13 1.24

28. Related party disclosure

The Bank has only one related party i.e. Mr. R Baskar Babu, Managing Director (MD) and Chief Executive Officer (CEQ). Hence, related party transactions are not
disclosed as per the exemption provided in the RBI Master circular on 'Disclosure in Financial Statements' Notes to Accounts dated July 1, 2015.

29. Off balance sheet SPV
There are no off balance sheet SPVs sponsored by the Bank, which needs to be consolidated as per accounting norms.

30. Small and micro industries
Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which came into force from October 2, 2000, certain disclosures are required to be made

relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises. There have been no reported cases of delays in payments to micro and small enterprises or of interest payments
due to delays in such payments (December 31, 2019: Nil).

31. Depositor Education and Awareness Fund
In accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, the Bank is required to transfers the amount to the credit of any account which has not been operated upon for

a period of ten years or any deposit or any amount remaining unclaimed for than ten years to the DEAF. During the period ended December 31, 2020, no amount
has been transferred to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund. (December 31, 2019: Nil)

32, Bancassurance Business
The details of fees / brokerage eamed in respect of insurance broking undertaken by the Bank are as under:

Nature of income December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
For selling life insurance policies 2.19 2.68
For selling non-life insurance policies 0.43 1.406
Total 2.62 4.14

33. Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

The Bank does not hold any overseas assets / NPA as at December 31, 2020 and no overseas operations were undertaken for the period ended December 31, 2020.
Hence revenue from overseas operation is Nil.(December 31, 2019: Nil)

34, Fraud cases

Particulars December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
No. of fraud cases reported during the period 98 61
Amount involved in fraud 0.27 0.13
Provisiens created against fraud cases (adjusted for recovery) 0.14 0.02

35. Penalties levied by the RBI
During the period ended December 31, 2020, no penalty was imposed by the RBI on the Bank (December 31, 2019; Nil).

36. Letter of Comfort
The Bank has not issued letter of comfort during the period ended December 31, 2020 (December 31, 2019: Nil).

37. Investor education and protection fund

There is no amount required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Bank for the period ended December 31, 2020 (December 31, 2019:
Nil).

38. Proposed dividend

As per the RBI circular dated April 17, 2020, the Banks shall not make any further dividend pay-outs from profits pertaining to the period ended December 31,
2020 until further instruction, with a view that Banks must conserve capital in an environment of heightened uncertainty caused by COVID-19. The Board of
Directors of the Bank has not proposed any dividend for the period ended December 31, 2020.
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Comparatives:

Figures for the previous period have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform with the current period’s presentation.
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